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Elliott, Stanice "

| I8

From: Biazar, Shahab s

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Elliott, Stanice

Cc: ~ Carrillo, Abiel X.; Harmon Rita T.; David Soule; ‘'Tim Helmick'; Ortiz, Monica
Subject: 8815 Silver Oak Lane NE

Attachments: lot 6 silver oaks drainage certification submittal package.pdf

Stanice,

Would you please release the building permit for 8815 Silver Oak Lane NE. Attached are the electronic copy of
the certification

David, -

Would you please submit a hard copy of your certification.

Thanks

Stakaf iz PL .

City Engineer | ) MOT ES Forl me Se -
Planning Department .y

Development Review Services Division e ohe S S0P U
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City of Albuquerque

-"-"".g-; t"' e - ¥ ._--r-r"*-i"'

P}&Immg Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET &ev osr01s)

Project Title: SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION iot 6 Building Permit #: City Drainage # C18D101
DRB#: 1010644 EPCH: Work Order#:

Legal Description: SILVER OAKS

City Address: 8816 SILVER OAK :

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOQULE

Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM

Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS Contact:
Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail;

Architect: none Contact:

Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact:

Address:
Phonet#: Fax#: E-mail;

Check all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

X  HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE . =
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
X ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CER

PRELIMINARY, PLAT APPROVAL

SITE PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL

SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN ___ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN {1 Anp FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

CLOMR/LOMR ___SO-19 APPROVAL
. L L Og PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAIL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHER (SPECIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes No
DATE SUBMITTED: 9/12/16 By: ] . _

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECELIVED:



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev os2015)

Project Title: SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION Building Permit #: City Drainage #: C18D101

DRB#: 1010644 EPC#: Work Order#:
Legal Description: LOT 13,14,19,20 BLOCK 28, TRACT A, UNIT B ,NAA

City Address: OAKLAND NE

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#' 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM

Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS Contact:
Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154

Phone#: Fax#. E-mail;
Architect:  none ~ Contact:
Address: ___ VAR

Phone#: Fax#: _ E-mail:
Other Contact: w Contact;
Address: A 'I N -

Phone#: Fax#: ‘“'A \ E-mail:
TN
Check all that Apply: \/

A R OGY/ DRAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BEHLDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: X  PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

______ ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION X SITE PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL

SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN @ E, ] w E N FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
X ___ GRADING PLAN D E

{1l
[T

‘ SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANT
FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL
\ND DEVELOPMENT SECTION PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUTI. GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAI
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/1.OMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHER (SPECIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL? X Yes No
DATE SUBMITTED: 121115 By:
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COA STAFF ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED _____
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December 11, 2015

Abiel Carrillo, PE

Principal Engineer, Planning Department
City of Albuquerque

600 2™ street NW

Albugquerque, NM 87102

RE: Drainage Resubmittal
Silver Oak Subdivision- (C18D101)
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Carrillo:

Rio Grande Engineering requests approval of the enclosed grading plan in support of the
proposed site plan for subdivision, preliminary plat, vacation of right of way and deferral of internal
sidewalks. The submittal has been revised 10 address the your comments dated December32, 2015. The
following is a summary of the comment and an explanation as to how it was addressed.

1. Clarify easement dimensions between cul-de-sac and Alameda
We have corrected the preliminary plat. There are three easements, one is a 20’ private
drainage easement on the east, a 20’ public water line is on the west and a 10’ private
access easement straddles the two. The access easement is for pedestrian
connectivity to alameda. It also serves as an emergency overfiow.

2. The inlet at the cul-de-sac conflicts with access to southern lots
We have reduced the inlet to a single A, the inlet is in sump and has double the
capacity. This inlet calculation has been included. We have shown the driveways to
confirm the geometry

3. Correct low spot at entrance
We have provided a transition for super elevated roadway to provide water block to
Oakland as well as allowing onsite water to be captured by the temporary pond. The
detailed road profiles and median flow lines at DRC will assure proper flow. We have
eliminated the low spot.

4. Inlets in Oakland and Alameda shall have buiid notes. The plans and report need to be
consistent. The location needs to account for Alameda ultimate section
We have added the build notes and corrected plan to conform to the report. The
proposed inlet in Alameda is being placed where an existing stub was constructed.
The inlet Iis being placed at the ultimate curb location.

5. Show emergency overflow
We have modified the contours to identify the overflow. We have labeled the
turned blocks at the wall. Since this is an emergency overflow for a temporary pond we
are not proposing culverts. We have included the capacity calculation for each turned
block. The pond inflow is 6.89 cfs and each turned block has a capacity of 1.04.

6. Call out wall opening
We have placed build notes for the wall openings.
7. Show elevation points at rear yard pond, landscape pian should show front yard pond
We have added a typical section for the rear yard and front yard ponds. To add points to
grading plan will make the document illegible. We have added pond to the landscape plans

\




8. Show calculations that provide 95 cubic feet for first flush volume
We have enclosed the end area calculation for each rear yard pond. The front yard

ponds provide additional volume.

It is out Intent to modify the plans to address your comments. Should you have any questions
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

David Soule, PE

RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING
PO Box 93924
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
321-9099

Enclosures

EGEIVE

I?ix

| AND DEVELOPMENT SECTION



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 3, 2015
Richard }. Berry, Mayor

David Soule, P.E. ) Y

Silver Oak Estates

1606 Central Avenue Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM, 87106

RE: Silver Oak Estates | Grading and Drainage Plan | Stamp 10-21-15 (File: C18D101)

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/28/2015, and information
discussed at the December 2, 2015 Development Review Board Meeting, the Site Plan for
Subdivision cannot be approved unit the following comments are addressed:

1. Clanfy the easement dimensions between the cul-de-sac and Alameda Blvd. The Utility Plan
shows a different layout than the Site/Grading Plan.

2. The inlet at the end of the cul-de-sac bulb appears to conflict with the intent to have an
access easement to the southernmost lots.
3. At the entrance, there is a low spot on the northbound side curb and gutter; it appears that the

intent is to convey flows west into the temporary pond. The plan should clanfy to the
Contractor that the crown of the road is to be warped so as not to create a sump.

PO Box 1293 4. The inlets on Oakland and Alameda should have build notes
a. The inlet on Alameda is referenced as a single grate Type D inlet to capture flows at
the flowline of the roadside swale, but shown differently on the plan. Furthemore,
his inlet and pipe needs to be planned with the future expanded section of Alameda

Albuquerque Blvd in mind.

Show the emergency spillway for the pond as referenced in the drainage report.

Call out the wall opening that will be needed to convey flows into the pond.

Show elevation points at the rear lots that show the intent to install rear lot ponds.

New Mexico 87103 a. The rear and front yard ponds and typical lot layout showing the first flush ponds
should also be shown on the landscaping sheets, since it appears that the fine grading
of those facilities might be completed with the installation of graveling and
plantings, not with the grading of the lots.

www.cabg.gov 8. Show the calculation that arrives at the 95 cubic foot volume for the first flush management
on the worksheet in the Appendix.

N

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sinc

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
Ortg:  Dramnage file

C18D101_SPSD. CMMT docx

Alouguerque - Making History 1706-2006



DROP INLET CALCULATIONS

TYPEOF | AREA Q H  [H ALLOW

INLET SF CFS FT FT
SINGLE 13.74 | 0.4149
ORIFICE EQUATION

Q = CA sqrt(2gH) H=(Q/CA)*2)/2G
C-= 0.6
g= 32.2

INLET GRATE=40"X25"

CALCULATE FOR BARS

40-(11*.5) 34.5'

25-(13*.5) 18.5"

OPENING IS 4.43 SF PER GRATE

USING DOUBLE FLOW DUE TO SUMP

100-YEAR, 6-HOUR STORM DISCHARGE IS 6.87 CFS



POND VOLUME CALCULATION

TOP WIDTH 15° X30° =450
BOTTOM WIDTH 10°X25” =250

AVERAGE AREA=350
DEPTH=.5
VOLUME=AREA X DEPTH =175 CF

DUE TO LANDSCAPING AND CONTRACTOR ALLOWANCES, WE FEEL THE
175 CF SHOWN WILL AMOUNT TO ATLEAST POST CONSTRUCTION




TURNED BLOCKS

Weir Equation:

O=CLH**

Q=2.92 cfs
C=2.95
H=05ft

L = Length of weir

0 =2.95* 5*((0.5*(3/2))

Each opening is 6”x6”

Each block has two openings

Each opening has .52 cfs capacity

Each turned block has 1.04 c¢fs capacity




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUFE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

December 3, 2015

Richard J. Berry, Mayor
David Soule, P.E.

Silver Oak Estates
1606 Central Avenue Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM, 87106

RE:  Silver Oak Estates | Grading and Drainage Plan | Stamp 10-21-15 (File: C18D101)

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

1. Clarity the easement dimensions between the cul-de-sac and Alameda Blvd. The Utility Plan
shows a different layout than the Site/Grading Plan. v~

2. The inlet at the end of the cul-de-sac bulb appears to conflict with the intent to have an
access easement to the southernmost lots.

3. At the entrance, there 1s a low spot on the northbound side curb and gutter; it appears that the
intent 1s to convey flows west into the temporary pond. The plan should clarify to the
Contractor that the crown of the road is to be warped so as not to create a sump.

4. The inlets on Oakland and Alameda should have build notes
a. The inlet on Alameda is referenced as a single grate Type D inlet to capture flows at

the flowline of the roadside swale, but shown differently on the plan. Furthemore,

his inlet and pipe needs to be planned with the future expanded section of Alameda

Blvd in mind.

Show the emergency spillway for the pond as referenced in the drainage report.

Call out the wall opening that will be needed to convey flows into the pond.

7. Show elevation points at the rear lots that show the intent to install rear lot ponds.

a. The rear and front yard ponds and typical lot layout showing the first flush ponds
should also be shown on the landscaping sheets, since it appears that the fine grading
of those facilities might be completed with the installation of graveling and
plantings, not with the grading of the lots.

8. Show the calculation that arrives at the 95 cubic foot volume for the first flush management
on the worksheet in the Appendix.

dlibed

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Since

Abiel Carrillo,
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
Orig:  Dramnage file

C18D101_SPSD_CMMT docx

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®zv o92015)

Project Title: SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION Building Permit #: City Drainage #: ‘ A z éD IO I

DRB#: 1010644 EPC#: Work Order#:

Legal Description: LOT 13,14,19,20 BLOCK 28, TRACT A, UNIT B ,NAA
City Address: OAKLAND NE

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 839824, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 5056.872 0999 E-mail;: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM

Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS Contact:
Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154

Phone#: Faxd#: E-mail:
Architect: none Contact:
Address:
Phone#- Fax#: E-mail:
Other Contact: Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:
Check all that Apply’ V
) EPAE%&SE 0GY/ DRAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL _ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: X PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION X SITE PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL
SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
~—— GRADING FLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARASHRRK
_ DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PE MHT’R AL H W T )
1 — "\|
DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT Pl}i’ CAI=gin -—ﬂ]
CLOMR/LOMR ) |
SO-19 APPROVAL NCT 7 8 s
PAVING PERMIT ARPROVAL v !
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERFHCATION. L/
... TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) _ PRE-DESIGN MEETING

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X No

DATE SUBMITTED: 10/23/15 By:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COA STAFF ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED



DRAINAGE REPORT

For

SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Prepared by

Rio Grande Engineering
PO Box 93924
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87199

October 2015

David Soule P.E. No. 14522
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PURPOSE
The purpose of this report is to provide the Drainage Management Plan for the

development of a 20-lot subdivision located on Oakland Avenue between San Pedro and
Louisiana NE. This plan was prepared in accordance with the City of Albugquerque design
regulations, utilizing the City of Albuquerque’s Development Process Manual drainage guidelines.
This report will demonstrate that the grading does not adversely affect the surrounding properties,

nor the upstream or downstream facilities.

INTRODUCTION

The subject of this report, as shown on the Exhibit A, is a 3.66-acre parcel of land located
on the south side of Oakland Avenue and the north side of Alameda Boulevard between San
Pedro and Louisiana. The legal description of this site is Lots 13-14 and 19-20, block 28, tract A,
unit B, North Albuquerque Acres. As shown on FIRM map35013C0137H, the entire site is
located within Flood Zone X. The site has had significant grading activities upon it over the past
years. The site is not in native condition, there are several borrow pits and there are berms and
diversion ponds along the west property line. The site is affected by upland flow from 4
undeveloped lots. The site free discharges to the northwest and southwest. The development of
the site will require the site to discharge at a rate equal to or less than the fully developed
conditions assumed for this site in the governing North Albuquergue Acres Master Drainage Plan

(NAAMDP), which relevant excerpts can be found in appendix A.

EXISTING CONDITIONS
The site currently does not have structures on it and has been impacted by human
development over the years. The site was graded with the adjacent storage facility, such that

berms and desiltation ponds were created to divert the north half of the site to Oakland and the
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south half of the site to Alameda. The site is impacted by upland flows in the amount of 6.5 cfs
from the adjacent lots to the east. The flow enters the site as sheet flow. The site currently
generates 7.66 cfs. The site currently discharge the 14.16 cfs of combined onsite and upland
flows, of which 7.08 cfs discharges to Alameda and 7.08 cfs discharges to Oakland at the west

property line.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

The proposed improvements consist of a new 20-lot subdivision serviced by private paved
roadway. The site contains two basins; the northern half contains Basin A, which discharges via
surface flow to Oakland. Basin A is located within the NAA developed basin 117.2, and basin B
IS located within basin 117.2. As shown in appendix A, the anticipated land treatments for these
basins are both 0%A, 34%B, 16%C, 50% D. Due to the lack of down stream storm drain
connectivity, basin A shall be retained on site in a temporary drainage pond located on lot 1.
Basin B contains the southern half and discharges to the Alameda Storm drain via an 18’

connection to an existing lateral. The drainage plan calls for rear yard retention for water quality

as well as reducing the peak flow leaving the site.,Each rearyard will contain a _E_S_"'Eieep 12x45° =

{ pond with™a volume of 110 cubic feet. This pond will retain the rear yard and harvest this water.
The removal of this development area from the contributing site discharge reduces the peak for
each onsite basin to less than what is allowed within the North Albuquerque Acres Drainage

Master Plan. sThe NAADMP allows for 7.097cfs to"be diScharged for each basin? As shown in

appendix B, Basin™A will discharge 6:897cfs, which is .2 cfs less than allowed, and basii B Wwill:
discharge 6.87 ¢fs which is .22 cfs'less'than-allowed. In addition to the rear yard ponds,
additional 33 cubic foot ponds will be provided in the front yards to further improve the first flush
treatment. As shown in appendix B, basin A generates 0.389acre feet during a 100-year, 10-day

event. The pond provides for this volume with one foot of freeboard( The pond has an

emergency overflow to Oakland) The sidewalk culverts have a capacity of 9.7 cfs, which is




greater than the 6.96 cfs anticipatéd. The inlet located at Oakland has the capacity to convey
the 15.28 cfs that will ultimately discharge to it. In the interim it will be plugged. The cul-de-sac
Inlet collecting the flow from pasin b has a capacity of 34.9 cfs which exceeds the 6.93 cfs

anticipated. The 18" rcp hag a capacity of 12.91 cfs and is connected to an existing 18" lateral

which is designed to acceptifully developed flow from this site. The connection to the existing

-
lateral will utilize a\single grated D inlet for a junction{IThis will collect the street flows generated

along our frontage/ as well as capacity for future basin D. The calculation for these_items as well
A '+ e 1o A Ve e Pl rechs Fodse gn T

as for the street capaity ilocated in appendix C

The upland flow consists of 4 undeveloped lots; these lots will be diverted to the streets
at this sites east property line. The 3.25 cfs currently discharging from each half will enter the

Alameda and Oakland roadways via surface flow. The swale will include sediment basins prior to

discharging to the streets.

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This project is a development of a 20-lot residential subdivision with the North
Albuquerque Acres Master Drainage plan. The development is consistent with the land use
assumptions of the plan. The site includes water quality volumes in excess of the .34” required.
The peak discharge is less than allowed. The inlets, pipes and roadways, culverts and ponds
have been shown to provide the required capacity. The site has been designed in accordance
with City of Albugquerque Drainage ordinance. This drainage plan and report conforms to the
governing drainage regulations of the City. Since the effected area site encompasses more than

1 acre, a NPDES permit will be required prior to any construction activity.



APPENDIX A

North Albuquerque Acres Master Drainage Plan

And

Alameda storm drain design excerpts
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TABLE A-2 (cont.)

LA CUEVA ARROYO SUB-BASIN CHARACTERISTICS

Hydrologic Basin Area Land Treatment (%) TP
Condior | @ [AT® [c o]
113* Existing 1136 80 0 15 5 133
Future .1000 0 25 15 60 133
115* Existing 1337 80 0 15 5 133
Future 1202 0 26 12 62 133 ,
| W] o] s 15| i |

116.2 o9 [ ol 2s] 15[@s0]| 133 %
11621 | Future 0344 | of 4o 20| 40 133 -

117.2* Existing 1391 73 0 7 20 22
P
Funrs o [ o] w| W[ n| ]

1172 0| 34| 16| 50| .133 |
s | o] | 16| o] 3
o0 | of | 16| o] 13 5

Existing 0750 85 0 5 10 133
Future 0512 0| 25{ 15| 60| .133 .
Existing 0550 10 20| 70| .133 =
Future 0550 10{ 20| 70 .133 .
118 Existing 0649 201 10| 70 133 -
Future 0649 20| 10{ 70| .133 §
118.] Existing 0306 75t s| 10] 10 133 -
Future 0306 of 20} 30| 50| .133 .
119 Existing 0549 20 10f 70| .133 -
Future 0549 20 10| 70 133 -
120 Existing 0268 50 0 0| 50| .133 :
Future 0268 0 20| 10| 70| .133 ;
121 Existing 0489 80| oOf 15| 5| .133 i
Future 0489 o 20f{ 10| 70| .133

*Modified for COA NAA MDP 9/97

A\97-0B\MASTER.PLN

117.21%
117.22*

117.3*

117.31%*

117.32%*
117.4*

117.5%
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SITE HYDROLOGY
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Weighted E Method
SIVER OAK SUBDIVISION

-

Existing Basins

R

o

eyt

- B ‘ - ~ - J[100-Year,6-hr. — J10-day
‘ Basin | Area Area [Treatment A *Tg_euatment18 4_ Treatment C )_Iir?atmeﬁt D Weighted E [ Volume | Flow Volume
_ (sf) ]_(gcres) % (acres) % | (acres) | % | (acres % (acres) (ac-t) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)
"BASIN A 77220 ~1.773 60%]| 1.069_641 0.709 | 0 0% 0%]  0.000 | 0.764 0113 383  0.113]
BASIN B 77220 1.773 1.06364| 0.709 0%| 0.000f 0764 0113 3.83] 0.113]
BASIN C 70200 1.612 128926 0.322 | 0.0% 0%|  0.000 | 0.712 0.096 | 325 0.096 |
BASIN D 70200 1612 128926 0.322 0%|  0.000 | 0.712 0.096 I 325] 0.096]
BASIN E 9900 0.227 0] 0.114 50%| 0114 1640]  0.031 0.87] 0.046 ]
BASIN F 9000 0.207 0] 0.103 50%| 0.103 [[ 1 640 0.028 079  0.042
BASIN G 19800 0.455 0] 0.227 50%|  0.227 | 1.640 0.062 173 0.092]
BASIN H 18000 |  0.413 0 0.207 50%| 0.207 | 0.645 0.022 150 0.050}
Equations: N
Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)
Volume = Weighted D * Total Area
Flow=Qa*Aa+ Qb *Ab + Qc *Ac + Qd * Ad
4916.34
Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)
Ea= 0.66 Qa= 1.87
Eb= 0.92 Qb= 2.6
Ec= 1.29 Qc= 3.45
Ed= 2.36 Qd= 5.02
FLOW SUMMARY
TOTAL FLOW AT AP1- FLOW LEAVING SITE AT OAKLAND (ULTIMATE) 383  CFS
TOTAL FLOW AT AP2- NEW INLET AT OAKLAND NW AT SITE 873  CFS
TOTAL FLOW AT AP3. LEAVING SITE TO EXISTING STUB 3.83 CFS
TOTAL FLOW AT AP4- NEW INLET AT ALAMEDA, SW AT SITE 8.81 CFS * BASIN CAPTURED BY UPSTREAM INLET
TOTAL ALLOWABLE FLOW AT A PER NAA 160 CFS

N

Mot receSSot. lu’
\ v
allowuble

ne
Y ‘h-\'S S’”‘Q




Weighted E Method
SIVER OAK SUBDIVISION

Develog d Basins

U e A il

- J[100-Year, 6-hr.’

_ [10day |

Basin Area “Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D | Weighted E [ Volume Flow l Volume
I L I I gacresg I acres % | (acres) | % | (acres) | % | (ac-ft) |  (act) I cfs ;ac-ﬂ; |
BASIN A* 69220 0% 0] 26.0%| 0.413 0.20658] 64%| 1.017 ] 1917] 0254 ~ 6.89] 0.389]
BASIN B* 69220 0% 0 | 0.413 0.22247| 63% 1.907 | 0.252 687 0.386
BASIN C 70200 | 0% 0 0.548 0.27397| 50% . 1.712 0.230 641  0.337]
BASIN D 70200 | 0% 0 0.548 0.25785] 50%| 0.806 [ 1.6§91 ~0.228 636]  0.336]
BASIN E 9900 | 0% 0 0.045 o] 80%| o 2.072 | 0.039 | 1.03]  0.063]
BASIN F 9000 0% 0 0.041 0| 80%| 0165[ 2.072| 10.036 | 094 0058}
l BASIN G | 19800 0% 0 0 136 0| 70% ~1.928 | 10.073 1.95]  0.115]
BASIN H 18000 | 0% 0 0.124 0] 70% [ 0.387] 0.013 | 242 0.052]
Equations: | o

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

e how e Lrst flush val
S an’v{d at , ocherwise. 2 7P is 12Y.S

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow=Qa*Aa+ Qb*Ab + Qc*Ac + Qd * Ad
FIRST FLUSH PER L@
Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)
Fa= 0.66 Qa= 1.87
Eb= 0.92 Qb= 2.6
Ec= 1.29 Qc= 3.45 * rear yard ponds do not discharge, so area (8,000sf) removed from basins
Ed= 2 36 Qd= 5.02 land treatments updated based upon rear yard pond not contributing
FLOW SUMMARY proposed allowed
TOTAL FLOW AT AP1- FLOW LEAVING SITE AT OAKLAND (ULTIMATE) 6.89 CFS 7.09
TOTAL FLOW AT AP2- NEW INLET AT OAKLAND NW AT SITE 15.28 CFS
TOTAL FLOW AT AP3. LEAVING SITE TO EXISTING STUB 6.87 CFS 7.09
TOTAL FLOW AT AP4- NEW INLET AT ALAMEDA, SW AT SITE 16.18 CFS * BASIN CAPTURED BY UPSTREAM INLE
INLET FLOWS( ULTIMATE)
INLET AT AP2- 15.28CFS
INLET AT AP4- =6.87 CFS IN PIPE, 8.31 SURFACE FLOW ASSUMING BASIN D iS NOT PLACED IN PIPE
INLET AT CULDESAC =6.87 CFS

%Df @b [-°21F +).00) = Z.018 ac
(208 ac) (.34 i) = 1Y 5 cF



Weighted E Method
SIVER OAK SUBDIVISION

NAA ALLOWED B a 1 _ . -
[ ] B _____ - ~ lio0-Year,6-hr. [10-day ]
r Basin ~ Area Area |Treatment A TreatmentB  |TreatmentC__ |TreatmentD | Weighted E[ Volume | Flow _“ Volum_e_‘
N ) J (sf) (acres) % | (acres) % l (acres) % | (acres % I__(:ac;nesL_I (ac-ft) (ac-ft cfs (ac-ft) |
I BASIN A 77220 | 1.773 0%] O] 36.0%] 0.638 [16.0%] 0.28364 0886  1.718 0254  7.09]  0372]
BASIN B ( 77220 | 1.773 0% o] 36.0%| 0.638 [16.0%] 0.28364| 50%| 0.886 | 1.718 0.254 0.372]
BASIN C 70200 | 1612| 0% 0| 360%| 0580 [160%| 0.25785| 50%| 0806 1718 0 231 5.44] 0338
BASIN D 70200 1.612 0% 0| 36.0%] 0.580 {16.0%| 0.25785 0.806 | 1718 0.231 . 0.338 |
BASIN E 9900 0.227 0% ol 36.0%| 0.082 [16.0%] 0.03636 1.718 0.033 0.91][  0.048]
BASIN F 9000 |  0.207 0% 0| 360%| 0.074 |16 0%]| 0.03306 1.718 0.030 0.83]  0.043]
| BASIN G 19800 0.455 0% 0| 36.0%| 0.164 {16.0%] 0.07273 0227  1.718 0.065 1.82] 0.095]
, BASIN H 18000 l 0.413 0% 0| 36.0%| 0.149 [16.0%| 0.06612 0207 [ 0.842 0.029 231]  0.057
Equations: ' B
Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)
Volume = Weighted D * Total Area
Flow=Qa*Aa+Qb*Ab+Qc*Ac+Qd*Ad
16200.76
Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)
Ea= 0.66 Qa= 1.87
Eb= 0 92 Qb= 26
Ec= 1.29 Qc= 3.45
Ed= 2 36 Qd= 5.02




APPENDIX C

HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS



SIDEWALK CULVERT

Weir Equation:

Q=CLH**

Q=7 cfs

C=2.95
H=0.51ft

L = Length of weir

Q=2.95%2*.67"1.5=3.23

Q =6.89, therefore use 3 with capacity of 9.7 cfs



I DROP INLET CALCULATIONS

Inlet | TYPEOF | AREA Q H [H ALLOW
INLET SF CFS FT FT
0.6693
ORIFICE EQUATION

Q = CA sqrt(2gH) H=(Q/CA)*2)/12G
C= 0.6
g= 32.2

INLET GRATE=40"X25'"

CALCULATE FOR BARS

40-(11*.5) 34.5"

25-(13*5) 18.5"

OPENING IS 4.43 SF PER GRATE
USING DOUBLE FLOW DUE TO SUMP




Pipe Capacity

__Pipe | D | Slope | Aea | R | QProvided | QRequired | Velocity
L m | | @2 | | (cfs) | (cfs) | (fts)

Manning's Equation:
Q = 1.49/n * A * RA2/3) * SA(1/2)

A= Area
R= D/4
S = Slope

n= 0.015
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PLATE 22.3 D-6
Q=15.28 CFS, SLOPE=2.5%, DEPTH=.66
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Street Capacity Calculations

SILVER QAKS

28' F-F Street Section with 8" curb
Slope= 0.006

1
= Water depth _
Area = 8 YA 2
= SQRT(257*Y"2) +Y
n= 0.017
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 28, 2016
Richard J. Berry, Mayor

David Soule, PE
Rio Grande Engineering
P.O. Box 93924

Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: Silver Oaks Subdivision
Release of Financial Guarantee
Grading Plan Certification — 10-15-16
Hydrology File: C18D101

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based upon the information provided in the submittal received 10-18-2016, the above-
referenced plan is adequate and satisfies the Grading and Drainage Certification for Release of
Financial Guaranty.

PO Box 1293 If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Albugquerque
RN/

/ Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
New Mexico 87103 Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

www.cabq.gov

Ornig: Dramage file

Albugquerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque
Planning Department
Development ‘& Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ev ooz

Project Title: SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION Buillding Permit # City Drainage #: C18D101

DRB#: 1010644 EPC# Work Order#:
Legal Dcscription: LOT 13,14,19,20 BLOCK 28, TRACT A, UNIT B ,NAA

City Address: OAKLAND NE

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE

Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505 872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS Contact

Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154 )

Phone#: Fax# E-mail:

Architect: none Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Confact: | _ Contact:

Address:

Phone#. Faxi#. E-mail;

Check all that Apply:

EEPAﬁggggaGw RATNAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
T TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

__ MS4/EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

X ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL

SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN :} E @ ]E ﬂ W *‘E A CINAL PLAT APPROVAL

—.. GRADING PLAN X  SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

A 1
DRAINAGE REPORT 1 “ _Ly GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR 1 SO-19 APPROVAL
L‘lp ND DEVELOPMENT SECTION PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAY : X  GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHER (SPECIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?. X Yes No
DATE SUBMITTED: 10/15/16 By:

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COA STAFF ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED



Carrillo, Abiel X.

From: David Soule <david@riograndeengineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 4:44 PM

To: Carrillo, Abiel X.

Cc Elliott, Stanice

Subject: RE: Grading certification silver oaks ¢18d101

Abiel, yes, the culverts dont have the lip that is standard at the front and have a 2% slope back into pond, there is a small
indention from the forms, but we will grind a bit.

The connection to alameda is made. the inlets at alameda does not collect water because dmd is planning on building
alameda, so we were allowed to not build the road but we built all of the storm drain, storm drain maintanance has
accepted all the inlets and pipes. | will have them add water some grout right at the edges and gind and invert better. The
legacy apts will go to contstruction in the next few months and this pond goes away. We had a private precon to go over
everything and Franklins hopes to pull grading permit in a few weeks, and hopefully i can get my plans ready for approval
in a few weeks as well. Thank you very much

David

From: Carrillo, Abiel X. [mailto:acarrillo@cabg.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 4:34 PM

To: David Soule

Cc: Elliott, Stanice

Subject: RE: Grading certification silver oaks ¢18d101

Hey David,
| checked it out today, so we won’t hold the building permit anymore.

| do have a couple of questions though:

1. Did the sidewalk culverts get built to drain INTO the pond as was intended? | couldn’t tell if they were sloping
towards or away from the road.

2. Was the connection of the inlet on Alameda completed? The inlet was covered so | couldn’t tell.

3. Could you have one of the home builders place a tiny water block (just a small bump with cold mix or concrete)
in the gutter pan just downstream of the sidewalk culverts to help funnel flows into the pond? | noticed a little
bit of a lip on the street side, and | want to make sure we maximize the use of the temp pond.

Thanks,

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2" Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P e P — i PR b — ——

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:18 AM

1



To: Carrillo, Abiel X.
Cc: Elliott, Stanice
Subject: Grading certification silver oaks c18d101

Abiel, we submitted an asbuilt certification for this subdivision last week. | know with Rita gone you are very understaffed
and over worked. My client has asked me to follow up with the city on this submittal. There are several lots he sold that

the builders are trying to permit. | am just inquiring to fufill my obligation to my client. | understand how busy you must be
and | appreciate how much you all do.

David



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 17,2016 Richard ]. Berry, Mayor

David Soule, P.E.
Rio Grande Engineering
PO BOX 93924

Albuquerque, NM, 87199

RE: Silver Oak Estates

Grading and Drainage Plan
» Fdato ‘ | A - P REIM14

Stamp Date 3-30-2016 (C18D101)
Dear Mr. Soule:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-15-2016, the above referenced
Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for DRB action for Site Plan for Subdivision Amendment
and Preliminary Plat. The plan is also approved for Grading Permit, but an Erosion and Sediment
Control Permit must be processed prior to any earthwork (and prior to Building Permit approval).

PO Box 1293 This plan replaces the previously approved Grading and Drainage Plan dated 12-18-2015.
Prior to Pad Certification and/or Release of Financial Guarantee approval, Engineer Certification per
the DPM checklist will be required.

Albuquerque

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

New Mexico 87103 Sincerely!

.7 /

2 Abiel Carrillo, P.E
www.cabq.gov 1el Carrillo, P.L.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development Review Services

Orig:  Drainage file

C18D101 SPSD PP GP_APPR.docx
Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev o015

Project Title:  SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION Building Permat #:° City Drainage #: C18D101

DRB#:. 1010644 EPCH: Work Order#:
Legal Description: LOT 13,14,19,20 BLOCK 28, TRACT A, UNIT B ,NAA

City Address: OAKLAND NE

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax# 506.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS Contact:

Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Architect: none Contact:

Address:

Phone#. Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact;

Address:

Phone#- Fax#. E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

x  HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE ,.
LDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING

MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL. CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: X  PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION X SITE PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL
SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN FINAL PIAT APPROVAL 4/
X ___ GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GU} A
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PERMIT APPRO Qb p
DRAINAGE REPORT X GRADING PERMIT APPRE¥A =
CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL m ﬂ
PAVING PERMIT APPRC I
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CER i.r J
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL |/
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) 1 OMR/LOMR  AND DEVELOPMENT SECTION
v
OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING - "\ A\ O(D (
OTHER (SPECIFY) ‘
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: X Yes No \
DATE SUBMITTED: 8/15/16 By:

------
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COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 22, 2015 Richard J. Berry, Mayor

David Soule, P.E.

Silver Oak Estates

1606 Central Avenue Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM, 87106

RE: Silver Oak Estates
Grading and Drainage Plan
Stamp Date 12-18-2015 (File: C18D101)

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12/18/2015, the above referenced
Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for DRB action for Site Plan for Subdivision and Preliminary
Plat. The plan is also approved for Grading Permit, but an Erosion and Sediment Control Permit
must be processed prior to any earthwork (and prior to Building Permit approval).

PO Box 1293 [t you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986; and Mr. Curtis Cherne at 924-3420 for
questions regarding the ESC permit.

Albuquerque

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

Orig:  Drainage file

C18D101_SPSD_PP_GP_APPR.docx
Albugquerque - Making History 1706-2006



Project Title: SILVER OAK SUBDIVISION
DRB# 1010644 EPC#:

Legal Description: LOT 13,14,19,20 BLOCK 28, TRACT A, UNIT B ,NAA

City Address: OAKLAND NE

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87198

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999

Owner: SILVER OAK DEVELOPERS
Address: PO BOC 20688, ALB NM 87154

Phone#: Fax#:

Architect: none
Address:
Phonet#: Fax#:

Other Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#:

Check all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT:
X HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN
X GRADING PLAN
______DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

DRAINAGE REPORT

CLOMR/LOMR

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC)

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: X Yes No

DATE SUBMITTED: 14/18/15

City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev osi2015)

Building Permit #: City Drainage #: C18D101

Work Order#:

Contact: DAVID SOQULE

E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM

Contact:

E-mail:

Contact:

E-mail:

Contact:

E~mail:

CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

X PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

X SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

SITE PLAN FOR BLDG PERMIT APPROVAL

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

D
SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE ’ \

(
FOUNDATION PERMIT ARRE A L! =

X ___ GRADING PERMIT APPR /{E EUW Erﬂ

SO-19 APPROVAL '
PAVING PERMIT APPRYQ

GRADING/ PAD CERTI}I¢}/

WORK ORDER APPROVA

CLOMR/LOMR LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION

PRE-DESIGN MEETING

OTHER (SPECIFY)
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